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Pemberton Hall

Salisbury vicinity

Private museum

Pemberton Hall, located on a large tract of land bordering the Wicomico River, is the
earliest dwelling to remain standing in the immediate vicinity of Salisbury. Dated by an
inscribed brick located over the east gable end door, the gambrel roofed, three-room plan
house is distinguished by Flemish bond brickwork with a glazed header checkerboard
pattern, plastered cove cornices, and extensive mid eighteenth-century woodwork.
Construction of Pemberton Hall was accomplished by Isaac Handy (1706-1762) on land
he purchased in 1726 from Joseph Pemberton. In addition to being a sizable land owner
and merchant\planter, Isaac Handy also served as a Justice of the Peace and a colonel in
the Maryland militia. Prior to the official creation of Salisbury in 1732, the small
community at the head of the Wicomico River was known as “Handy’s Landing.”

The three-room plan house that Isaac Handy financed is well known within the
vocabulary of English vernacular architecture as transplanted and adapted in the
American colonies. Known variously as the “hall” or “outer room,” the largest space,
consuming over half the first floor, is entered directly through the front and back doors.
During the mid eighteenth century, this multipurpose room was the most public space,
employed for entertaining guests along with daily chores such as cooking in the
expansive fireplace. The room is finished in a high order with raised-panel woodwork
and fluted pilasters that flank the hearth. Fixed in the northwest corner is the original
staircase, which is largely enclosed behind the raised-panel wall. A series of steps is

exposed within the room and it survives with its original closed stringer, turned baluster
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handrail. The arched cupboard in the southwest corner was recently restored, and its
form and details were based on regional examples. The combination of pilasters and
deeply set raised panels assembled across the fireplace wall conforms to an architectural
idiom found throughout the East Coast colonies during the early to mid eighteenth
century. The hall is further enhanced by the raised-panel interior partition that divides the
first floor. Piercing the south end of the raised-panel partition is an unusual arched door
opening that provides access to the larger of the two east rooms.

This three-room arrangement is corroborated by the supporting chimney bases
found in the cellar. A large relieving arch supports the west end chimney stack, while the
east end is defined by two smaller, unequal sized arches. However, the east end chimney
base is significantly larger than the stack above it, indicating that the two fireplaces were
reduced in size sometime after initial construction, probably during the third quarter of
the eighteenth century. Indicative of the larger original size of the chimney stack are
obsolete pocket mortises in the second story joists and patches in the second story
flooring. The c. 1750-70 reworking of the east end chimney increased the space in each
room. In the northeast room a square-fronted stack was adapted to a corner fireplace that
provided additional space and a more convenient fireplace location in its position next to
the gable end door.

The disposition of the second floor rooms is unusual for extant mid eighteenth-
century houses on the lower Shore. An ell-shaped passage follows the north wall and

provides access to a range of small to medium sized bed chambers. While this
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arrangement seems fairly anomalous for the region. A few pocket mortises in the floor at
the east end indicate that the two east chambers may have been one large room originally.
The inclusion of a passage permitted a distinct element of privacy for those occupying the
various chambers, in contrast to other mid-size, mid eighteenth-century dwellings where
one passed through one room to reach another. Clear architectural evidence indicates that
the flue and firebox in the west chamber were introduced after initial construction; this
explains the omission of a brick hearth. The floor of the firebox was laid with large brick
pavers like the large hearth on the first floor. The lack of hearth has caused some some
fire damage to the adjacent floor joist. A particularly unusual feature of the southeast
chamber is the eighteenth-century tester frame built in the ceiling. Material would have
hung from the frame to enclose the space around the bed.

Pemberton Hall remained in family hands following Isaac Handy’s death in 1763.
True to his will the property passed to his son Henry, who died intestate in 1787. Isaac
Handy’s grandson, Henry Handy, Jr., was assessed for the plantation and its
improvements at the time of the 1798 Federal Direct Tax Assessment. The house and the
domestic outbuildings were described as:

Situate on the Wicomico River, 1 Brick Dwelling house 1 story with hip roof, 1

Brick cook house 1 story 22 by 18, 1 Brick stable 1 story 26 by 14 ft., 1 sawed

log milk house 1 story 12 by 12, Valued at $500
Also standing on the property at the time were a number of agricultural buildings that

included a 28' x 20' frame barn with ten foot sheds to each side, a 17' x 7' sawed log corn

house, a 16' x 14' sawed log quarter, a 18' x 16' tan house, and a 23' x 20" bark house. The
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property was valued at a substantial $2,000.

Handy family ownership of Pemberton Hall continued until 1835. Following
Handy family tenure, the property was acquired by Jehu Parsons, who left the plantation
to his son Allison C. Parsons in 1859. Captain Parsons was a staunch southern
sympathizer during the Civil War and reportedly fired a cannon from this property on the
occasion of confederate victories. Few changes were made to Pemberton during the 19th
century. By the mid twentieth century the house had reached a deteriorated condition that
threatened its future . In a bold effort to preserve the house, the property was acquired by
the Pemberton Hall Foundation in 1963 and a restoration plan was initiated.

The Pemberton Hall Foundation administers the operation of the house and its
restoration, while the Wicomico County office of Parks and Recreation manages a large
river-front natural area. Occupying the site as well is the Wicomico County Historical
Society, which financed construction of a facility in the form of a late eighteenth-century

tobacco barn.
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courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Wicomico County Clerk of Court liber
street & number Wicomico County Courthouse folio
city, town Salisbury state 1D 21801
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title Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties
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7. Description Survey No. WI-1

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent —_deteriorated _____ unaltered Z___original site

__*good ___ruins X altered ___moved date of move
— fair —__ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Pemberton Hall is located on the south side of Pemberton Drive several miles east of
Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland. The story-and-a-half Flemish bond brick house
is centered in a large county-owned park that borders the Wicomico River. The house,
owned by the Pemberton Hall Foundation, is a principal historical focus of the park.
Facing south, the gambrel roof is oriented on an east/west axis.

Dated by an inscribed brick to 1741, the story-and-a-half, three-room plan,
Flemish bond brick house is supported on a high Flemish bond brick foundation. Glazed
headers are found within the foundation wall in a checkerboard pattern that is repeated
more consistently on the north and south walls. The gambrel roof is covered with wood
shingles. Attached to the east gable end is a single-story wing erected during the past
twenty vears and known as the Parsons wing.

The south elevation is a slightly asymmetrical three-bay facade with double leaf
raised-panel doors framed by a mortise-and-tenon surround. A jack arch stretches across
the top of the door opening. Located to each side are twelve-over-twelve sash windows
that are also topped by brick jack arches. The windows are flanked by raised-panel
shutters. Finishing the base of the roof is a plastered cove cornice. The steep slope of the
roof is pierced by three hip roofed dormers filled with nine-over-six sash windows.
Piercing the foundation wall are cellar openings filled vertical diamond-cross sectioned
bars.

The west gable end, also laid in Flemish bond, is accented with random glazed
headers with the checkerboard pattern less consistent than the north and south sides. A
two-course beltcourse stretches across at the second floor level. Centered on the wall is a
shed roofed cellar entrance with beaded edge board-and-batten doors. North of the cellar
entrance is a small window opening, and two six-pane windows light the second story.
The gable end is finished with a molded bargeboard. Rising through the center of the
gable end is an interior brick chimney stack. Several glazed headers accent the Flemish
bond pattern of the west face of the stack.

The north wall is similar to the south elevation with a center door opening filled
with double leaf raised panel doors. The twelve-over-twelve sash windows flank the
entrance and each opening is topped by a brick jack arch. The base of the roof is finished
with a plastered cove cornice. Lighting the second floor are three hip roofed dormers
filled with nine-over-six sash windows.

The east gable end is largely covered by the Parsons wing. Exposed on the
southeast corner of the house is a nine-over-six sash window flanked by raised-panel
shutters. The second floor is lighted by one six-pane window. Rising through the end
wall is an interior brick chimney stack. The Flemish wall bond has random glazed header
highlights.

(Continued)
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Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
—— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning _ __ landscape architecture____ religion
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—— 1900~ —__ communications —  industry —_ politics/government __ transportation
____ invention —_ other (specify)
Specific dates 1741 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A B XC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: __ A _ B _C _D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: __ national _ state X local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

Pemberton Hall, located on a large tract of land bordering the Wicomico River, is the
earliest dwelling to remain standing in the immediate vicinity of Salisbury. Dated by an
inscribed brick located over the east gable end door, the gambrel roofed, three-room
plan house is distinguished by Flemish bond brickwork with a glazed header
checkerboard pattern, plastered cove cornices, and extensive mid eighteenth-century
woodwork. Construction of Pemberton Hall was accomplished by Isaac Handy (1706-
1762) on land he purchased in 1726 from Joseph Pemberton. In addition to being a
sizable land owner and merchant\planter, Isaac Handy also served as a Justice of the
Peace and a colonel in the Maryland militia. Prior to the official creation of Salisbury in
1732, the small community at the head of the Wicomico River was known as “Handy’s
Landing.”

The three-room plan house that Isaac Handy financed is well known within the
vocabulary of English vernacular architecture as transplanted and adapted in the
American colonies. Known variously as the “hall” or “outer room,” the largest space,
consuming over half the first floor, is entered directly through the front and back doors.
During the mid eighteenth century, this multipurpose room was the most public space,
employed for entertaining guests along with daily chores such as cooking in the
expansive fireplace. The room is finished in a high order with raised-panel woodwork
and fluted pilasters that flank the hearth. Fixed in the northwest corner is the original
staircase, which is largely enclosed behind the raised-panel wall. A series of steps is
exposed within the room and it survives with its original closed stringer, turned baluster
handrail. The arched cupboard in the southwest corner was recently restored, and its
form and details were based on regional examples. The combination of pilasters and
deeply set raised panels assembled across the fireplace wall conforms to an architectural
idiom found throughout the East Coast colonies during the early to mid eighteenth
century. The hall is further enhanced by the raised-panel interior partition that divides
the first floor. Piercing the south end of the raised-panel partition is an unusual arched
door opening that provides access to the larger of the two east rooms.

(Continued)
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7.1 DESCRIPTION
Pemberton Hall, WI-1
Salisbury vicinity, Wicomico County, Maryland

The interior of Pemberton Hall survives with a large percentage of mid
eighteenth-century woodwork original to the house. Restoration of this house has taken
place over the past thirty years.

The principal room or “hall” consumes over half the first floor space and is the
most elaborately finished room. The west end wall features a raised panel wall with tall
fluted pilasters to each side of an extremely wide
fireplace. The fireplace had been closed down over many years to a much smaller
firebox. During restoration work over the past ten years the firebox has been reopened
to its original dimensions, exposing a smoke shelf in back and small arched niches in
the side walls. Large square brick pavers have been laid in the hearth. The firebox is
framed by a mid eighteenth century crossetted surround. The overmantel is finished
with a series of square and rectangular raised panels. To the right (north) of the
fireplace is an enclosed winder staircase with six steps exposed within the room. A
turned baluster, closed stringer stair boasts a molded railing and a raised panel finish
under the stringer. Raised panel doors open into the stair closet as well as the access to
the cellar. To the left (south) of the fireplace is a built in arched cupboard that is a
recent restoration. The features of the cupboard were based on regional examples. The
inner wall of the hall is also paneled. An arched door is located in the south end of the
long series of raised panel woodwork. Trimming the perimeter of the room are chair
rail and baseboard moldings. The room is also distinguished by a series exposed floor
joists.

The east end of the first floor is divided into two unequal sized rooms with
paneled chimney breasts in each space. Empty pocket mortises in the floor joist system
in each room indicate that the chimney breast sizes have been reduced, probably during
the third quarter of the eighteenth century. The chimney breasts are covered with raised
panel woodwork. Separating the two rooms is a plastered partition with a six-panel
door centered in the wall. The fireplace in the northeast room is fitted in the corner next
to a gable end door. Above the entrance on the exterior surface is the scratched date
“1741.”

The second floor is divided into four chambers that open off a narrow passage
that runs along the north side. Raised panel doors open into the various chambers. The
southwest chamber boasts a fireplace that was introduced sometime after initial
construction. Probably dating to the third quarter of the eighteenth century, the chimney
breast features raised paneling and a molded mantel shelf. Adjacent to the fireplace is a
narrow closet that contains a ladder providing access to the attic.



7.2 DESCRIPTION
Pemberton Hall, WI-1
Salisbury vicinity, Wicomico County, Maryland

The southeast bedroom is unusuai with a surviving tester frame embedded in the
ceiling. Small pocket mortises infilled in the flooring suggest that there may have been
a single room at the east end which was later subdivided into two spaces.




8.1 SIGNIFICANCE
Pemberton Hall, WI-1
Salisbury vicinity, Wicomico County, Maryland

This three-room arrangement is corroborated by the supporting chimney bases
found in the cellar. A large relieving arch supports the west end chimney stack, while
the east end is defined by two smaller, unequal sized arches. However, the east end
chimney base is significantly larger than the stack above it, indicating that the two
fireplaces were reduced in size sometime after initial construction, probably during the
third quarter of the eighteenth century. Indicative of the larger original size of the
chimney stack are obsolete pocket mortises in the second story joists and patches in the
second story flooring. The c. 1750-70 reworking of the east end chimney increased the
space in each room. In the northeast room a square-fronted stack was adapted to a
corner fireplace that provided additional space and a more convenient fireplace location
in its position next to the gable end door.

The disposition of the second floor rooms is unusual for extant mid eighteenth-
century houses on the lower Shore. An ell-shaped passage follows the north wall and
provides access to a range of small to medium sized bed chambers. While this
arrangement seems fairly anomalous for the region, the architectural details and historic
photographs indicate that few significant changes have been made. The inclusion of a
passage permitted a distinct element of privacy for those occupying the various
chambers, in contrast to other mid-size, mid eighteenth-century dwellings where one
passed through one room to reach another. Clear architectural evidence indicates that
the flue and firebox in the west chamber were introduced after initial construction; this
explains the omission of a brick hearth. The floor of the firebox was laid with large
brick pavers like the large hearth on the first floor. The lack of hearth has caused some
some fire damage to the adjacent floor joist. A particularly unusual feature of the
southeast chamber is the eighteenth-century tester frame built in the ceiling. Material
would have hung from the frame to enclose the space around the bed.

Pemberton Hall remained in family hands following Isaac Handy’s death in
1762. True to his will the property passed to his son Henry, who died intestate in 1787.
Isaac Handy’s grandson, Henry Handy, Jr., was assessed for the plantation and its
improvements at the time of the 1798 Federal Direct Tax Assessment. The house and
the domestic outbuildings were described as:

Situate on the Wicomico River, 1 Brick Dwelling house 1 story with hip roof, 1
Brick cook house 1 story 22 by 18, 1 Brick stable 1 story 26 by 14 ft., 1 sawed
log milk house 1 story 12 by 12, Valued at $500

Also standing on the property at the time were a number of agricultural buildings that
included a 28' x 20' frame barn with ten foot sheds to each side, a 17'x 7' sawed log
corn house, a 16'x 14' sawed log quarter, a 18'x 16' tan house, and a 23" x 20' bark
house. The property was valued at a substantial $2,000.

Handy family ownership of Pemberton Hall continued until 1835. Following




8.2 SIGNFICANCE
Pemberton Hall, WI-1
Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland

Handy family ownership of Pemberton Hall continued until 1835. Following
Handy family tenure, the property was acquired by Jehu Parsons, who left the plantation
to his son Allison C. Parsons in 1859. Captain Parsons was a staunch southern
sympathizer during the Civil War and reportedly fired a cannon from this property on
the occasion of confederate victories. Few changes were made to Pemberton during the
nineteenth century. By the mid twentieth century the house had reached a deteriorated
condition that threatened its future . In a bold effort to preserve the house, the property
was acquired by the Pemberton Hall Foundation in 1963 and a restoration plan was
initiated.

The Pemberton Hall Foundation administers the operartion of the house and its
restoration, while the Wicomico County office of Parks and Recreation manages a large
river-front natural area. Occupying the site as well is the Wicomico County Historical
Society, which financed construction of a facility in the form of a late eighteenth-
century tobacco barn.
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brick arches, The co;nlce;con515ts of a plaster cove. On each
facade there are three hipped-rroof. dormers with nine over six
sash. Across each cable-end there is a twc-brick-wide belt
course at cornice level and a short coursge above the entrance
to the basement. The east gable has two six-pane casement
windows on the second story and a large window and door on the
first storxy. Between the two latter openings, are two diamonds
of glazed brick. "1741" is scratched in a brick auove the side
door. The west gable has two six-pane cascment windows on the
second story. There 1s one six-pane casement window at the
first floor level of the north end, north of the centered base-
ment entrance. The window 1is protected by a brick entry pent
covered with a shingle roof. ’
. The interijor has a large sguare "hall" with Kaised |
yanellng on two sides. The fwreplace wall and cnlmney breast
is decorated with pilasters and there is an enclosed staircase
to both the second floor and into the basement. On the south
side of the fireplace a cupboard is no longer there. Beyond
this hall room are two smaller rooms, each with a paneled
chimney piece. The second floor is divided into a hall and
four bedrooms. In the southeast bedroom is an unusual valance
bcard made to hold the curtains of a low post bed.

}

Pemberton is in process (1970) of careful restoration
which is being done within the means of private funds raised
locally on a regular, annual, basis. The lanédscaping is
started (1970) and hopes are expressed by the Foundation that
-when the building is ready to be opened to the public as
‘plzfned, yan open space program in conjunction with the build-
ing will be insticated.
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The story of Pemberton Hall's significance includes two
charter members of the Society of tHe Cincinnati, ‘a Governor
of Maryland, a Colonel in the Farylernd Militia, an ardent Con-
federate sympathizer. ~The association of these men to the
house is coupled with Pemberton Hall's eighteenth-century
Maryland architectural design znd constructional features and
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details.

Pemberton Hall tract, first patented in 1679 to William
Stevens, was conveyed to Trhomas Pe: ton four vears later.
In 1726 Jcseph Pemberton sold t to Isaac Handy.

The Eandy and Pemberton families played significant
roles in the affairs of the County. Isaac Handy ( -1763),
builder of the Hall in 1741, was a Justice of the Pecace, a
planter, and a Colonel in the Maryland Militia. He founded
a shipping business as a result of servicing -local planters
through "Eandy's Landing" (twentieth- century Mawn Street
Bridge in Salisbury). ) .

One of "builder" Isezac Handy's five scns, George Handy
(1756-1820) , was a charter member of the Society of the
Cincinnati, albeit he never owned the Hall. Ke served in the
Maryland Line in the Fifth Regiment as well as Lee's Dragoons
in the Zmerican Revolution. After the "builder's" death the
house became the property of George Handy's brother, Henry
Handy.

During the Civil War the Eall was the home of Allison
Parsons, & southern sympathizer. Despite the Federal troops
encamped in Salisbury, Parsons insisted on firing a cannon
upon the receipt of news of each Confederate victory. After
issding several ultimatums to Parsons, the U. S. Zrmy soldicrs
raicded Pemberton Hall in order to silence the cannon. Howezver,
Parsons had buried it before their arrival. In addition to
the cannon firing which provcocked the raid, Parsons used
Pemberton Hall as a rendezvous for Eastern Shore Coniederate
symgathizers.

SEE CORTIRUZTION SEEET
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iam Fandy (1802-1857), a descendant.of Colonel Heandy,
vland State Legislator, became known for his support of
free trade, state's rights, and John C. Calhoun's doctrine of
rullification. (See Calhoun's South Carolina Expcsition’ and
Protest, 1829, on the 1828 LalllfI ) T :

In 1868 Elihu E. Jackson (1837-1907), Governor of Maryland
from 1888 to 1892, with .James Cannon purchased Pemberton Hall

at a trustee's csale, the building and land surrounding it being
retained by Cannon. Carnon sold his interest in Pemberton Eall
to Cadmus J. Taylor (1884) who willed the property to his son
James Ichabod Taylor. Jeames Taylor.!s son Rex A. Taylor, a

Judge of the Wicomico County Circuit Court, and his brother

Seth Taylor owned Pemberton Hall from 1931 to 1963, at which time
the Foundation took it over.

According to tradition Loyalists gathered at Pemberton Hall
during the American Revolution. :
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PEMBERTON HALL
1741

SALISBURY, MARYLAND

MARY LANID

DERIVED FROM U.ﬂG.S MAP, EDEN, MD,

ERIVED FROM AAA DELAWARE - MARYLAND - VIRGINIA - WES UFRWTesTe /TS
RGIMIA , 'll"l EDITION. ot
anoe”c':?ﬁ "J?:‘.;’é’#di LIOCAOADTED‘I’HIEONE T:ﬁ.zsacgmmm- FACAOES.
PEMBERTON HALL IS PERHAPS MOST (MPOR-
CVEOBK%; wig%t'gﬁagn{,ﬂi J:gfflm op - TANT FOR _ITS EXTREMELY FINE, REMARKEDLY
ON 08 INTACT INTERIOR FEATURES. TwO SIDES OF
THE THREE-BAY, ONE-AND - ONE-HALF STORY TS L GREAT MALL ARE PANELED. WITH THE MAIN
BRICK HOUSE WAS OI-ILY 8Y COL. I1SSAC HANDY N IREMLACE WALL MAVING FLUT!D PILASTERS AND
T4, AS THE DATE ON A BRICK ABOVE THE A STAIRWAY TO THE SECOND PLOOR. IN THE
EAST DOOR INOICATES. ALTHOUGH COL. HANDY LATE -I8TH CENTURY, THE PARLOR WAS Divi-
WAS A WEALTHY rumn. HE_POUND ‘nne 7Q DED INTO TWO ROOMS. ON THE SECOND
SERVE AS A JUSTICE OF THE PEACE AND A FLOOR, A CORNICE EMBEDOED N THE PLASTER
COLONEL N me MARYLAND MILITIA, - ALSO CEILING OF ONt CHAMBER PROVIDES AN INGE-
FOUNDED A LUMBER BUSINESS AT HEAD NIOUS’* SYSTEM MANGING TESTER CURTAINS
OF THE wicomico RIVER, KNOWN AS -nmm ARGUND. A Low rosr BED.
LANDING - wmcn LATER BECAHE THE CI'[Y
oF “u‘ v'!n“rﬁg::go A wm“‘ml. o "osmsnu DEPART
AFTE mw: HANDY’S DEATH. PEMBERTON :
HALL ucm: THE PROPERTY OF HIS SON, MENT. MOUNT VERNON e, AN O DSt
HENRY IT REMAINED IN THE HANDY N DOPEIATlON WITH MARYLAND HISTOQICAL
FAMILY UNTlL 1838, VHEN T WAS ACQUI- 8T (MHT 'r AND THE mmo COUNTY COM-
RED BY JOHN PARSONS, . A 'SALISBURY BUSI- MITTEE OF THE MMT DURING THE WINTER OF
NESS TYCOON. IT EVENTUALLY BECAME THE 1962 . UNDER THE DIRECTION OF MARK J. EDWARDS,
OF MIS SON. ALISON PARSONS. ”‘Sf“‘c SITES SURVEY COORDINATOR (MMT), JACQUE-
WHO OURING ‘THE CIVIL WAR WAS A SOTHERN M TN s A i OICO COUNTY
SYMPATHIZER. _ LATE THE 19TH CENTURY, eer b AL LR Ll LA
ELINU. E. JACKSON » Gov: NOR - OF Ry~ 10, ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF INTERIOR nssmn
LAND FROM 1886 - 1892 OVNED THE HOU‘E MOUNT VERNON COLLEGE, THIS DOCUHENTATION
JOINTLY WITH JAMES ’CANNO WAS CARRIED OUT BY STUDENT DESIGNERS CMERYL
THE_ HOUSE ITSELF I8 sncmncmf AS ONE vyt I m&“.’;“':"’l‘é“m“'ﬁffav“”%&‘t
ShuSTE SALIET QavRe, SANRREL acoree RETUNG K, "ARICRRLANE PRINCE , AN THERESA
LONG AND 24 FEET . TS FLEMISH
BOND BRICK WALLS RISE ABOVE AN UN- ‘T r“‘ PEMBERTON HALL FOUNDATION MAIN-
MOLOED WATER TABLE. HIGHLY DECORATIVE ANS THis T e O Al il THE FRO-
GLAZED BRKK EADERS FOUND CESS RESTOR THIS IMPOATANT EASTERN
THE GABLE ENDS, WHILE A PLASTER covz - JHORE U\NDMIK

CORNICE EMBELLISHES THE FRONT AND REAR

e oo MAARX ‘ 'Mg!l CA.&V' -
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SPACED 2:0°

WITH FiNiSH COAT PLASTER BETWEEN BEAMS.

EXPOSED DBEAMS IN CEILING , 4°x 8°s,

To 2°0° THICK.

1°-3°
2 PLOOR JOISTS OF ROUSH - HEWN WOOD,

RANDOM STONE AND LM MORTAR POUNDATION

waLl ,

L

1"~6° DEEP

APPROX.

150" MIONM .
HAND- SPLIT WOOD LATHE,

APPLIED TO WALL STUDS.

EXTERIOR PLASTER CORNICE,
12 KNEE WwALL STUCS,

-}
AND

428°%;
2-0° oG

ROUGHLY SPACED

3. RANDOM PLANK WOOD FiNISH FLOOR.

4. MHAND - SPLIT WOOD LATHE , APPROX.

THICK ,

APPROX. 1°

APPROX. 36° O.C.

2°z4°s,

1° THICK,

APPLIED TO BRICK.
S PLASTER, APPROX. |Va® APPLIED BROWN COAT

1S SOFFIT OF 2°zx4°s.

AND FINISH COAT.
& OOOR FRAME HEAD ,

‘“0* ac.

16° oC.

APPROX. 2

APPROX.

13. CEILING JOISTS, 4°x8°s,

4. RAPTERS, 2°x6°s,

4°s 6°,

FLAT-ARCH LINTEL OF BRICK AND LIME MORTAR.

& RANDOM WOOD SHEATHING, WITH CEILING
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EDEN QUADRANGLE
MARYLAND
7.5 MINUTE SERIES ORTHOPHOTOMAP (TOPOGRAPHIC)
PAEL| 40’ ‘42 s 7537

T s,

Pemberton Hall
Eden, Maryland Quadrangle

1983

5242




75 MINUTE SEF .S (TOPOGRAPHIC) A
SW /4 SALISBURY 1% GUADRANGLE

R

15°37'30"
e 2572073
N

T 000

==Z . | FEET
. Sl A . FEE
i i e
- "\’t\?&imd@i&f?
by VLanding g
1 Wanding
I -
i )

/. ;
N /

e

N, 2
5 «;‘ﬁi’lX’ff/ o

v 207

ol

i i
i
i
b
ee
Fa

i
‘EllWaInut

v o®

¥
li/"

4

B



















PEMBErRTOA, el

Wz -/

mis  3ef






FENIBER T/ HACL

(ST -/





















